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0 Download HHAeXchange
App from app store and
install. Make sure to allow
notifications when asked

Select preferred Language.
Click “Sign Up”

Enter personal e-mail and
create password and then
click “Sign Up”

Check your e-mail for
confirmation and then log
back into the app with the
account you just created

Click “Terms Accepted” on
Terms of Use

corner

Choose “Update Profile”

Fill in ALL fields accurately
and click Create

Record the Mobile ID and
give Mobile ID number to
Agency trainer (have them
clear out the old code, if one
was there previously)

Nurse updates Exchange.
Caregiver: Log in again now
and you are all set!

Click the  icon to the right to update your
profile and become linked to your agency

® HHAeXchange o

HHA EXCHANGE SETUP PROCESS
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https://www.todayshc.com

For password resets, click on “forgot password” to get a
TEMP password sent to your personal e-mail account

Select Language

(
Click 3 dots on the top right

Email Email

New

Password New Password @
Confirm .

password Confirm Password

Update
Mobile ID:

The ID number of this spe

Legal

nobile device

Change Password

Privacy Policy

User Agreement

End User License Agreement

/—w Real Time Web-Based Management Solution:

for Home Care Agencies & Payers

Forgot Password?

Save User ID:

Help Center

From: om i m]

Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 3:06 PM

To: johnsmith@email.com
Subject: Sign-up Successtul

Welcome! Thank you for signing up with the HHAeX{ ile
Platform...

Getting Started is easy!

1. Open your HHAeXchange Mobile App.

2. Sign-In with the Username & Password that you entered during sign-
up.

3. Click on the * icon on the top right-hand corner of the screen and
select “Update Profile” to complete your profile and link to your
agency

Thanks
HHAeXchange

F HAexchange
This message and any accompanying attachments contain information from
Homecare Software Solutions LLC which is confidential or privileged. The
information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply e-mail and destroy all ¢ opies of the original message.|
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Email

johnsmith@email.com

Phone

(XXX) XXX-XXXX

( Terms of Use

Thank you for using one of our products,
which may include without limitation (i) our
website, www.hhaeXchange.com; (ii) our
mobile application(s); (iii) any desktop or other
computer based application(s) or portal(s); or
(iv) any other medium through which we offer
access to our services to you (collectively, the
“Products”). These terms of use (“Terms of
Use”) are entered into between you and
Homecare Software Solutions, LLC d/b/a
HHAeXchange, including our assigns, officers,
directors, agents, investors, subsidiaries, and
employees (“Company” or “We”). These
Terms of Use set forth the terms and conditions
which govern your use of the Products,
including any content, functionalit
services offered on or through thy ts.
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